

From: Rick Vanhook [rvanhook@cs.uiuc.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2004 9:09 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0061-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 2871]

Hi John,

To the best of our knowledge, there are no monetary or contractual arrangements between Ubisense and the University. The only payments we are aware of are payments from the University to Ubisense for the subject products being purchased for the experiments.

Thanks,

Rick

Rick Vanhook
UIUC Computer Science
Urbana, IL 61801
ph.: 217.333.5220
fax: 217.333.3501

-----Original Message-----

From: OET Generic account [mailto:oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2004 9:01 AM
To: rvanhook@cs.uiuc.edu
Subject: FCC File # 0061-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 2871]

Dear Mr. Rick Vanhook:

In reference to the market study, will any monetary or contractual arrangements exist with any participants in this experiment?

Confirmation Number: EL14094
jkennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 02/18/2004 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html